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Unauthorised deposit of waste under the Environmental Protection Act 1990 Section 33(1)(a)

I write regarding an ongoing investigation into the unauthorised deposit of controlled waste at (state location) in contravention of section 33(1)(a) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. Section 33(1)(a) states that it is an offence to

deposit controlled waste, or knowingly cause or knowingly permit controlled waste to be deposited in or on any land unless an environmental permit authorising the deposit is in force and the deposit is in accordance with the permit.

The unauthorised waste deposit was discovered by Dorset Council’s Waste Enforcement Officers at (location) on (date) subsequent to a report/s received from a member/members of the public on (date). Upon investigation, a correspondence detailing the name and address as above, was discovered amongst the deposit (please see attached photograph).
As part of our investigation, we would like to invite you to attend an interview under caution at (address of place where interview will be held) on (time and date of proposed interview) with regard to the aforementioned unauthorised deposit of waste.

The interview will be carried out in accordance with the Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984 and Code C Detention, treatment and questioning of persons. You may wish to seek advice from a legally qualified person and/or arrange for one to be present during the interview.

You are entitled to have someone present during the interview. Persons being interviewed also have a right to consult privately with a qualified solicitor before or during the interview.

Please contact the Case Officer via email or telephone on the details above to confirm whether you wish to attend the interview. Please be aware that should you choose to ignore this letter and fail to attend interview, Dorset Waste Services may choose to begin criminal proceedings against you. If a prosecution proceeds it may harm your defence if you later rely in court on something that could have been mentioned at an interview. 

Yours sincerely,
Environmental Enforcement Officer

Dorset Council’s Waste Enforcement Team
Director Karyn Punchard

